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July 6, 2018 
 
 
  
Jennifer Klapatch 
5580 Textile 
Ypsilanti, MI  48197 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

DC810310430 
Jellybean Daycare & Preschool 
120 W. Willis 
Saline, MI  48176 

 
 
Dear Jennifer Klapatch: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9720. 
 
Per MCL 722.113g, this report must be filed in your licensing notebook. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Dalerie Hughes, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Community and Health Systems 
22 Center Street 
Ypsilanti, MI  48198 
(734) 660-7987 
 
enclosure 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: DC810310430 
  
Licensee Name: Jennifer Klapatch 
  
Licensee Address:   5580 Textile 

Ypsilanti, MI  48197 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (734) 434-6144 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: N/A 
  
Name of Facility: Jellybean Daycare & Preschool 
  
Facility Address: 120 W. Willis 

Saline, MI  48176 
  
Facility Telephone #: (734) 429-2222 
  
Capacity: 53 
  
Program Type: CHILD CARE CENTER 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
A modification request was submitted to begin to utilize the tandem room attached to 
the infant toddler area as child use space again, as it will no longer be utilized as a 
staff lounge.     
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 
07/03/2018 Modification request received 
07/03/2018 Inspection completed on-site 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
 

The terms of the original license have been modified on April 27, 2017 and June 15, 
2017 and July 3, 2018 
 
On August 27, 2015, an additional preschool room was approved and measured as 
follows: 
 
Preschool Rm. #2 is 18” x 14’= 252 square feet. The capacity of this room is 7. 
 
The infant/toddler room is 30’ x 23’2” = 696 square feet. The capacity of this room is 13. 
On April 27, 2017, the tandem room in the infant toddler area which measures 12’9” x 
12’9” = 162 square feet will be utilized as a staff lounge. On July 3, 2018 this room will 
be utilized as an infant toddler area again. 
 
 
On May 4, 2017, an additional preschool room was measured as follows: 
 
Small Group Rm. Is 10’ x 10’ = 100 square feet. The capacity of this room is 3. 
 
There are a total of four toilets and four sinks in the center. 
 
The classrooms are furnished with a variety of developmentally appropriate equipment. 
There is an adequate amount of equipment. 
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V. Recommendation 

 
I recommend approval of the additional child use space in the infant toddler area 

 

July 3, 2018         
 
________________________________________ 
Dalerie Hughes 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 


